

Contact

15b, Alhaji Hussein Street, Lekki
Phase 1
+2348069018573 (Mobile)
temitope.joseph@myself.com

www.linkedin.com/in/gr8skills
(LinkedIn)
github.com/gr8skills (Other)

Top Skills

Software as a Service (SaaS)
Agile Methodologies
Financial Accounting

Temitope Seidu

Software Developer at NowNow Digital Systems Ltd
Lagos, Lagos State, Nigeria

Summary

Full-stack developer with 6+ years of work experience in software development, testing, and quality assurance. Solid understanding of software development life cycle (SDLC), software testing life cycle (STLC), and bug cycle. Sound programming knowledge of PHP, SQL, NodeJS, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and JavaScript Frameworks (Angular, React, Express). Intermediate hands-on experience in Python, Kotlin, C#, and C++

Experience

NowNow

Fullstack (PHP/Angular) Developer

March 2023 - Present (3 years 3 months)

Plot: 239/241 Ikorodu Road, By Town Planning Way, Ilupeju, Lagos, Nigeria

I am a full-stack developer and robotic engineer with 8+ years of work experience in software development, testing and quality assurance. Solid understanding of software development life cycle (SDLC), and software testing life cycle (STLC). Sound programming knowledge of PHP, SQL, NodeJS (Express, Nest, Socket.io), JavaScript (ES6, Typescript), HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript Frameworks & Libraries (Angular, React, Vue) and hands-on experience in Python, Kotlin, C#, & C++. Worked extensively on research, design, programming and building robotic systems that performs variety of tasks in manufacturing, fintech, agriculture and healthcare industries.

SFS Capital

Tech Support

August 2021 - July 2023 (2 years)

Victoria Island, Lagos

Design, develop and modify software systems, using scientific analysis and mathematical models to predict and measure outcome and consequences of design.

Winexviv International Limited

Backend Developer

September 2019 - July 2023 (3 years 11 months)

Lagos

Collaborated in building well-thought-out modules such as Accounts & Finance, HRM and I act as a full-stack developer when necessary, The stack used are LAMP (Laravel + Angular) and MEAN

DONROSE-RK NIGERIA LIMITED

Senior Software Engineer

January 2017 - August 2018 (1 year 8 months)

Delta state, Nigeria

Software development, work-flow control and logistics

National Youth Service Corps

ICT Officer

March 2014 - February 2015 (1 year)

Yenagoa, Bayelsa, Nigeria

Built a software (ALAWI) that seamlessly handled the internal processing of corp members federal monthly allowance disbursement

Managed document control within the secretariat by building a minimalist document control system

Structured and appropriately kept records.

Education

Rufus Giwa Polytechnic

Computer Engineering Technology, Computer Engineering Technology/

Technician · (2008 - 2013)